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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Davis, Amanda; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov); DeHoyos, Kendra; Hamlet, 

Robert, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; DeHoyos, Kendra; Mathews, Wesley; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] (Notification) Bellatrix 28 Federal #1 30-015-40331

Devon Energy is reporting release on the Bellatrix 28 Federal #1 30-015-40331 
Section 29, Township 19S Range 31E     920’ FNL 790’ FEL 
32.6361313,-103.8854218 NAD83 
 
The Release occurred at 6/8/19 at 11:20 am. 
Released: 26 bbls produced water 
Recovered: 25 bbls produced water 
 
This release occurred due to a hole in a water dump line. This area is being evaluated and a C-141 will be submitted. I 
apologize for the tardiness of this report. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Amanda Trujillo Davis  
Environmental Representative 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
6488 Seven Rivers Highway 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 748-0176 Direct 
(505) 350-1336 Mobile 
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


